

# **Narcotics Anonymous - Boulder Area Service Committee Meeting Minutes**

**Date – 03-04-18**

The meeting opened with a moment of silence and the Serenity Prayer.

12 Traditions read by: Jeff

12 Concepts read by: Max

## **Old Business:**

Carl developed two proposals for how to handle groups that have not been in contact with BASC for 3 months

- Drop meeting from schedule (hostile)
- Chair either him/herself or some delegate contacts GSR to find out what's going on and reports back to BASC (recommended by ad-hoc committee)
  - o This proposal does not address what happens re: area schedule
  - o When someone comes back with info do we discuss then?
- Discussion about how to write proposal
- Why is area responsible for pursuing group?
  - o Area serves the group; it is to area's advantage to have the group
- \*\*\*Carl/ad-hoc committee will provide exact language for BASC guidelines

## **Subcommittee Reports:**

**\*\*\*REGIONAL COMMITTEE - RCM – Tracy RCM 2 – Adam**

**Next Meeting Date: March 18th Time: 10am – 5pm**

**Next Meeting Location: 1212 Mariposa**

**NOTES:**

**\*\*\*PHONE LINE - Chairperson: OPEN**

**Next Meeting Date: Feb 7th Time: 7pm**

**Next Meeting Location: 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday (in odd months) 7:00pm in Gunbarrel, @ Yurihana Sushi Bar in conjunction with PI**

**NOTES:**

- Open Shifts are available
- Please email questions and or concerns please email [naboulderhelpline@gmail.com](mailto:naboulderhelpline@gmail.com)
- Last bill paid for Alpha and new bill paid with

**\*\*\*PUBLIC INFORMATION - Chairperson: OPEN**

**Next Meeting Date: same as phone line Time:**

**Next Meeting Location: 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday 7:00pm, in Gunbarrel, @ Yurihana Sushi Bar**

**NOTES:**

- [Naboulder.pi@gmail.com](mailto:Naboulder.pi@gmail.com)

**\*\*\*HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS – Chairperson: Bill**

**Next Meeting Date: March 16<sup>h</sup> Time: 6:30pm**

**Next Meeting Location: Life House Church, South Main and Jersey ave, church next to DMV 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday at 6:30pm**

**NOTES:**

- Please help spread the word about H&I; more people = more meetings
- Female volunteers especially needed

**\*\*\*ACTIVITIES- Chairperson: OPEN**

**Next Meeting Date:**                      **Time:**

**Location:**

**Notes:**

Please email questions and or concerns please email [naboulderactivities@gmail.com](mailto:naboulderactivities@gmail.com)

**\*\*\*CRCNA LIASON – Max**

**Next Meeting Date:** March 11th, 2018      **Time:** 11-2

**Next Meeting Location:** 809 South Washington Street, Denver Co

**NOTES:**

- CRCNA will be at the same location for the next two years
- All Sub-Committees Vice chairs needed..Hotels & Hospitality , Vice Treasurer
- Theme and Logo contest till April see flyer
- Lakeside event may move to Eliches
- F&E is looking members for this service committee. This Wednesday Village Inn on 120<sup>th</sup>, west Sherdon.
- 

**\*\*\*WEB-SERVANT –Tom**

- [naboulderweb@gmail.com](mailto:naboulderweb@gmail.com)
- Website was moved from to new cost efficient server, with no issue.

**Ad-Hoc Committees:**

- Guidelines Ad-Hoc- No guidelines in reference to GSR's or groups required to have a GSR. New guidelines may need to be changed by Ad-Hoc and voted on- Mission Complete
- Grammar corrected Guidelines are now finished and are available on google drive for admin committee

**Open Discussion:**

***\*10 Minute Break\****

- Re-opened with a moment of silence and the Serenity Prayer.

**Group Reports**

**Barrel Full of Recovery – Boulder – GSR:** Taylor

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed: YES**

**Notes:** 2<sup>nd</sup> Sunday step speaker

**Literature Order: \$12**

**Area Donation: \$ 47**

**Finding the Solution- Longmont- GSR:Vanessa R**

**Open Positions: GSR**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order: \$ 44**

**Area Donation: \$6**

**Re-tune at Noon – Boulder – GSR: Kegan**

**Open Positions: Full**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order = \$ 129.75**

**Area Donation = \$245.85**

**Welcome Home Group- Boulder – GSR: Carl**

**Open Positions: GSR**

**Support Needed:**

**Literature Order = \$ 0**

**Area Donation = \$ 45**

**MOVED: Grace Lutheran Church 1001 13<sup>th</sup> street Boulder starting Oct 2nd**

**New Beginnings- Nederland- Larissa**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order = \$9**

**Area Donation = \$0**

**Start Your Week Off Right Group – Longmont – GSR: Gina**

**Open Positions: GSRA**

**Support Needed: NEW COMERS**

**Notes: Starting in Feb meeting will be at 7:30 to 8:30pm**

**Literature Order = \$0**

**\$ Area Donation = \$0**

**Primary Purpose – Westminster – GSR: TJ**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes: tag meeting**

**Literature Order = \$25.25**

**Area Donation = \$95.50**

**So Fresh and So Clean- Boulder – GSR:**

**Open Positions: Chair, coffee maker**

**Support Needed: NEW COMERS**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order = \$0**

**Area Donation = \$0**

**Circle of Friends – Longmont – GSR: Max**

**Open Positions: GSR**

**Support Needed: Clean time/support with clean time**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order = \$ 21.50**

**Area Donation = \$ 23**

**Tuesday Night 7pm-Old School- GSR: Meagan**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order = \$0**

**Area Donation = \$ 0**

**Candlelight – Boulder – GSR: Bill**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed: Yes**

**Notes: Speaker 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of the month.**

**Literature Order = \$26.25**

**Area Donation = \$10.30**

**Living Clean: The Meeting – Lafayette – GSR: Mary**

**Open Positions: GSR**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes: FORMAT Change 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday potluck after the meeting. Literature Study**

**Literature Order = \$9.50**

**Area Donation = \$23**

**Clean for Today – Longmont – GSR: Leonard**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order = \$34**

**Area Donation = \$25**

**Storytellers – Longmont – GSR: Bo**

**Open Positions: Speaker seeker and Treasurer**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes: Format Change/Speaker Meeting, princple . New location, meeting room downstairs.**

**Literature Order = \$ 25.50**

**Area Donation = \$8.50**

**It Works – Boulder – GSR: Sky**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order** = \$ 6.75

**Area Donation** = \$51.78

**Progress Not Perfection – Boulder – GSR: Kristen**

**Open Positions:** GSR

**Support Needed:** YES- New Comers

**Notes:** Speaker 4<sup>th</sup> Friday

**Literature Order** = \$22.50

**Area Donation** = \$11

**Ties That Bind – GSR: Nicki**

**Open Positions:** Coffee Maker

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order** = \$41.25

**Area Donation** = \$163.94

**Kings of Recovery – Boulder – GSR: Scott**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order** = \$34.50

**Area Donation** = \$47.50

**Surviving Saturday Night – Boulder – GSR: TJ**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:** YES

**Notes:**

**Literature Order** = \$ 2.25

**Area Donation** = \$22.25

**Burning Bright Saturday Night – Longmont – GSR: Spencer**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:** YES

**Notes:**

**Literature Order** = \$30

**Area Donation** = \$3

**Weekend Warriors – Boulder – GSR: Mason**

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed:**

**Notes:**

**Literature Order** = \$39.75

**Area Donation** = \$96.25

Fresh Start Group on Friday :

**Open Positions:**

**Support Needed: YES**

**Notes: Revolving format : No good meeting on “Good Friday” last Friday of this month**

**Lit: \$0**

**Area: \$0**

**NEW MEETINGS – Not on Schedule Yet**

**Literature Report:**

Literature Group Total Collection: \$ 560.65

H&I Lit order: 375.50

Proposal Literature order: \$ 750

**Area Treasurer's Report**

Last month Literature order: \$ 436.08

Donate to Region: \$ 0

Groups Donations: \$933.97

**This month:**

Expenses: \$ 1281.58

Total income: \$1499.62

Prudent reserves: \$168.00

**Area Service Positions Open**

**Nominations & Elections:**

- **Open Position:**
  - **Chair: TJ**
  - **Vice Chair: Rebecca**
  - **Sectary: Gigi**
  - **Terasery: Gina**
  - **Vice Terasery: Mary**
  - **RCM 1: Adam**

- **RCM 2: Bo**
- **PI: Larrissa**
- **PhoneLine: Scott K.**
- **Activities: Sky**
- **H&I: Bill**
- **Lit: Scott**
- **Vice Lit: Taylor**
- **Webservant: Tom**

**New Business:**

Campout Flyers please grab.

Propasol 1: Mermorial Day Picnic \$300 PASSED

**Upcoming Activities:**

**NEXT BASC Meeting – April 8<sup>th</sup> business at 9:30am**

